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1. Evaluate the outcomes of Cycle 0. 
This should include an evaluation of the high-profile science results as well as 
the fidelity of the implementation of Cycle 0 observing to the APRC priorities, the 
user experience, consistent with the best efforts approach to early science. 
Coordinate with the JAO and the regional SACs to collect information. 
 
2. Evaluate the Cycle 1 process through the proposal review and feedback to 
proposers.   
Is the feedback from the Cycle 1 review process to the PIs satisfactory or should 
different information be provided to proposers? This should be considered in 
consultation with the JAO, the ARC Managers, and the Chair of the APRC for Cycle 
1, Francoise Combes. 
 
3. Comment on the scientific priorities relating to the Cycle 2 capabilities and 
advise on the scientific priorities for Cycle 3. 
 
4. Advise the Board on scientific issues relating to the timing of the 
implementation of Large proposals (defined to be projects requiring more than 
100 hours) and nature of possible Legacy (no proprietary time) proposals and 
possible  time-series proposals that would extend across cycle boundaries. This 
should be done in consultation with the JAO and the chair of the APRC. Some 
specific questions follow.  If there are to be Legacy (no proprietary time) 
projects, should the time accounting not be assigned to any region? Should such 
proposals be allowed in Cycle 2? How much time (or what fraction of the array 
time) should be possible for such proposals? If data are proprietary, should the 
time accounting be more nuanced than for regular proposals, where it is all 
accounted to the PIs region? 
 
5. Advise the Board on the adequacy of public information currently provided on 
proposals that are identified as high priority or fillers, those that have been 
completed, and those for which the data are publically available from the 
archive. What kind of information should be available to minimize duplication of 
effort and on what timescale? Include a full scientific rationale for 
recommendations for release of information. 
Reference: Archive practice agreed by the SciOps IPT. 
Relevant excerpts provided below: 
 
10. Archive policy for metadata 

AP13: Policy for metadata: Metadata from all observations will be made 
available without restriction upon archiving of the data. Metadata, in the 
context of this document, is defined to include everything that describes an 
observation, with the exception of proposal, monitor, logging and event data. 
This includes all project-related data and scheduling blocks. The archive has to 
persistently store and give access to all metadata [ASD 4.4-R2]. Metadata from all 
observations will be made publicly available upon archiving of the data. 
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Metadata should be accessible as fast as possible to allow PIs and other external 
users to monitor the progress of observation programs, and for proposers to 
check for existing data before proposing new observations, even if the 
instrumental data itself is still within its proprietary period. If an accepted 
project is not, for some reason, executed on the telescope, no metadata or 
proposal auxiliary data shall be made available (see also AP18). 

 
AP18: duplicate observations: Duplicate observations should be very rare, as 
duplication checking is performed at the proposal review stage, both within the 
set of submitted proposals, and against the database of previously accepted ones. 
If, despite these safeguards, an observer feels that his/her observation is being 
duplicated by another approved observation, he/she may request the ALMA 
Director (or designee) to embargo the dataset in question until the proprietary 
period on the original dataset has expired. No duplication checks will be made 
against Cycle 0 or Cycle 1 observations due to the expectation that developing 
ALMA capabilities will rapidly outstrip those available at the start of Early 
Science. 

14. Archive Policy for Proposal Auxiliary Data  AP24: 

For proposals that are ranked so highly that they are expected to be 
observed during a given ALMA observing cycle (grades A+B), the following 
information will be made public soon after PIs are informed of the outcome 
of the assessment process: 

Project number and Title 

Name of PI, region of PI 

Names of CoIs 

 
For filler projects (C), the corresponding information will be made 

public as soon as the first ObsUnitSet/dataset is archived. 
 

Proposal Abstracts are released only when data proprietary period ends 

 


